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Ms. Linda Berry

Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division
Naval Facilities Engineering Command

Code 1823

Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

RE: Draft Community Relations Plan
MCB Camp Lejeune

Dear Ms. Berry:

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has completed its
review of the above referenced document. EPA concurs with the
document as written, however, some of the newspaper articles are
illegible and should be replaced.

P Tn an effort to reduce redundancy and eliminate waste, please
’ make the next deliverable a final document. If you have any
questions or comments, please call me at (404) 347-3016.

Sincerely,

///“>§é%Z%g%‘Townsend

Senior Project Manager

cc: Patrick Watters, NCDEHNR
Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune



